AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER
FROM: Jongelene Adams, Deputy City Manager

SUBJECT:  Palm Beach County Department of Housing and & Economic
Development Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Urban County
Program with the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development
Amendment Number 2

DATE: 3 May 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

This interlocal cooperation agreement is to amend the agreement between the City of
Pahokee and Palm Beach County Department of Housing & Economic Development
Urban County Program with the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development.

This agreement is to amend the R2014-1164 and R2020-1217 agreement with the City of
Pahokee as part of the Urban County Qualification Process for Federal Fiscal Years for the
upcoming three-year period from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2027.

Under this agreement, the City of Pahokee agreed to participate with the County in the
creation of the urban County Program jurisdiction for the receipt of federal community
development funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

This amended agreement provides for revised specific language as requested by the
Department of Housing & Urban Development (see attached) and desires that the amended
agreement between the City and PBC DHED comply with HUD requirements.

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
amended interlocal cooperation agreement with PBC DHEDand HUD for the continued
participation in the Urban County Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2024-2027.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2023 - 25

Exhibit “A” — Palm Beach County Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with PBC DHES and
U.S. Housing & Economic Development — Urban County Qualification Process Letter &
agreement.




